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From: Kettler, Renee 
Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 11:08 AM 
To: 'cityofblum@windstream.net; 
Subject: FW: [External] ESI ID'S FOR CRITICAL LOAD 

Please use this email as verification that the three ESI ID numbers are included on our critical load. 

If you need anything else, let me know. 

Renee Kettler 
Regional Community Liaison, CD< & WTX 
Cell 2%*3?-Q:217-1 
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TF 
From: city of blum <cityofblum@windstream.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022, 10:40 AM 
To: Kettler, Renee 
Subject: [Externai] ESI ID'S FOR CRITICAL LOAD 

************************************************************************************* 

Is this a phishing email? - Look again! 
This email is from cityofblurri@windstrearn.net - do you know them? 

************************************************************************************* 
***************************** 

THESE ARE THE ESI ID'S THAT I NEED FOR THE CRITICAL LOAD 



10400519189200001 
10400512853110001 
10400512851480001 

THANK YOU 
Jackie Teel 
City of Blum 
j?C. Bqx.613 
.W-4 m.I?.MR?z. ZQQ?-7 
£2-N~)&Zk51.?.2 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 


